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U. S. ATOMIC V.NIItiCY cuHý1misSjoH
DIRkC'rOKATE OF KfcuLA-roxy OrER.A4IONS

R.EGION :11

) N
RO Inspection Report No. 040-8035/71.-01

Licensee: Cotter Corporation
P. '0. Box 356
Golden, Colorado 80401

9200 Lacty Avenue
Hazelvood, -Missouri License No. SUI-1022

Category: E
Priority: 3

Type of Licensee: 
Urani= ore residue stor

Type of lnspeqtionb 
• Announced, Reinspection

a... oInpcin Aprl1Date@ of Inspectio'n: 
ArlO1 and 21-24, 1974

agea Zi4 ..s.hipment ,

DR a i

Date of Previous rspection: Nov.mber 17,

Principal Inspector:, W. B Grant

Accompanying Inspictors.i 
\one

Other Accompanying 
Personnel: None

Reviewed By: C. E. Norelius
Senior Hlealth PhysicistMaterlals Radiological

Protection Section
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' SUIthAKY OF FINDICS

Entorcement Action

ContCrary t1Yf requiremcnts of 10 CF, 20.301, disposal of liccnscd
material a. from July 31, 1973 through October 12, 1973, was to a
mannar not amhorized. (Paragraph 4)

Licensee Action on Previously Identified Enforcement Ttems

During the last inspection on Nov'ember 1.7, 1970. the licensee was
cited for the following:

Contrary to 10 CFR 20.201(b), air.sampleoasurveys were inadequ3te to
determine concentrations of airborne uranitvt ore materials to. which
persons were exposed during drying and loading.-cperations at the
Hazelwood, Missouri faci-li-t'.

The drying operation ceased shortly after the Inspection during
which the violation was noted. A licensee representative stated
that air samples were not takcn, while loading the remainder of!.
the ore since it contained pproxl.ately 40% water and cr~eaed:.
practically no dust.

................... ...•....- ... ,.••
Unusual Occurrences

None.... . .,

Other Significant Fin~dings i:- "

None. ,

Hanatement Interview .. .

Subsequent to the inspection;. Mr. David..P. Narco.t.t, Executive Vice.
President and Ceneralfanager, Cotter Corporation, was contacted b•''
telephone and given the r esu•lts of the inspection-.he apparent•
disposal of licensed source material in a manner not aut'iorized
was discussed 3s was the licensee's determination that the uranium-..,.l
content of, residue ore was redticcd to a non licensable percentage
by the addition of quan titiesof soil.
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" REPOKT PETALS-•:O Colo ... :ý_ .: .
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1. Persons Contacted

David P. Marcott, Executive Vice President, Cotter Cor~c.ation
Phillip Feeney, Project Engineer, Ryckman, Edgerley, Tomlinson,

and Associates, St. Louis, Missouri
Warren Coff,"Cott'ir Corporation, 11ealth and Safety
John Fontecchio, Plant Accounting, Cotter Corporation
Bob Davis, B&K Construction Company, St. Louis, Missouri

Mr. Kenneth Miller, State of Missouri Bureau of Radiological
and Occupational llealth was infc-med of the inspection on
April 2, 1974.~' ,36' representative o f that agency was present
during the inspection.

2. General Background Information ,

In early 1966,*,t:he .Continental Mining and Milling Con-pany, Chicago,
.Illinois, purchased from the AEC (Bid No. AT-(23-2)-52), ore

• .. residues which were" stored a&. the St. Louis Airport. The material
was moved from 'that iite during 1966.,to the 9200 Latty Avenue,
Hazelwood, Missouri site. Continental Mining and Milling possesed
License No. SL%-862 for rhis program. In January 1967, the Commer-

r cial Discount Corporation of Chicago, Illinois, took physical
possession of the. Con'tinental Mining and Milling Company facilities
and source material stockpile., 'Liccnse.No. StC-907 was issued
to Commercial Discounit Corporation on.December. ", 1966, allowing
possession of the residues, removal of moisture, and shipment to
the Cotter Corporation facilities in Canon City, Colorado. In
December 1969, the remainihg source mat erial was sold to Cotter
Corporation who obtainid Licensi So. SUB-1022. The Commission's
invitation to Bid No. AT-(23-2)-52 dated, January.10, 1964, listel
the following residues: 74,000 tons of Belgian Congo Pitchblend
Raffinate containing about 113 tons of uranium; 32,500 tons of
ColoradoRaf fnate,- containing about 48 tons of uranium; 1500 tons
of barium sulfate cake (tinleached) c ontanJng abou.t, 22 tons,.of
barium sulfate cake (leached) conta.intng, about 7 tqns of ur-anium;
and approximately 350 'ons of miscellanedts residues containing
about 2 tons of uranium.,
RO:III inspected this 'licensed progr'r on Nov er 17 19.70. At

,. r.n t ~ v ~ e 17 t' .;7 . I
-that time, the licensee was in the procesS of drying and shipping .
residues to the Colorado facility.,'One v'iolation, as described.

earlier in this report, was noted.
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, Orgn -3ntzntton and.. AýdmhinListrative Control, 7 or,,

Mr. David P. YM.rcott Is Executive Vice President and Ceneral Manager
of Cotter Corpora'i•6ti. The corporation moved Its honre office to
P. 0. Box 356, Coldcn, .Colorado, in 1972. The licensee has an
agreement with B&K Construction Company, St. Louis, to mal,-.tain
control over the s and to remove material in accordance with
direction from tho' iicensee. The licensee has also contracted
a consultant firm R'ckman, Edgerley, Tomlinson, and Associates of
St. Louis, to handle the health physics and decontamination of
the 11azelvood sire."

4. Program "

In August 1970, Cotter C6rporation bega'n dryvig and shipping the
remaining residues from the St. Lo.uis site, to their mill jnCanon City, Coloradop.a,t the . rate of abo6'4'0O dry to6nS6'f
material.per day." 'ThLs o1 .e~rat ion .wdhich was' performed foi:Cotter
.. B&K Conscruc.tion Cc:p..y tonUtinued un:il about November 1970
when problems with the •ryrer ,used 'o reduce the moi.strle concent -A
of the ore caused a halt 'in activities. , '' "

According to reports, records', and interviews with licensee
representatives all of, the repaining residues were shipped
during the August to .oveber ýperiod with the exceptcon of
approximately 10,000 tons of qolorado raffinate. and 8700 tons
of leached bariu; su•fate. ':"; >i,-. ; . *, ,., --" '-

B&K Construction C ipanyre cntative s tact t h'a't'his*, 4riginalinstructions from C tzer Corpor~ation''w'ere to "tad !ard ship the
piles of ore resid •e,,accordirng to location an.: colVoar.' .. He said
the residues vere ctIstinrctly different- in co,:: an'dthe yellowish
Congo raffinate plus the COlorado raffinate (,-2ddish) were shipped
as instructed to Canon Citya. The leached barium s.ilfate (whitish) "

a" .. : ..• . ,• .,,,:.
was not ;1,ipdd- J~*~ j: *

According to licensee representatives, "the site re'-ained unoccupied,-
until mid 1973. when 're' rcraining Colorado rafft ace was shipped
to Canon City. %ichoui dryi~ng'. The only"resid,\-,t.h"en ,re-.aiinig at
the-site was the 8700. tons of leached bariu Rsulfare Records
maintained by Cotter Corporation showed th-at th's,."'at--erial containcd
from'0.OZ to 0 1% or approxi..ately 7 tons of urýnium as U3 08. :, .•
Licensee representa tvs stated, and. re'ordsfof: ins.oices paid toQ -
B&K Construction Co -pal y show, that thi,'..aC a"•along with
approximately 38 O to 3.9 000 tons of soil rc :c~a'd from the top
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12 to 1Inhes' 6f the U tty Avenpg. s~ite wa,.*s d itlposcdoft

.0 
St. Louis Co'unty 'sanitary land. fill'-area 

No. I on Old Bridge ,

Road over the period July 31 through October 12, 1973. Based-

on this info-rmati'on, 
the licensee is in violation of 10 CFR 20.301

'Vast* Disposal, Ceneral Requirement" 
in that he disposed of .

licensed material' i.n a mar.nner not authorized.
A BMK Construction 

Company representative-said 
that, as directed

by Cotter Corporation, 
the barium sulfate cake material -as

spread over a conjd4erable 
portion of the site and then removed

along with the top soil. He added chat he thought that this was

done to reduce thetLeighr, 
as the 'ake material was veryheivy

and he did not want to fill a truck with only this material.

4.''

I

This material was hauled to the land fill area and used 'as cover.,

for part of the several hundred truckloads 
of garbage and refuse, 

'

that ar. e shippe.4 t he land fill area site every week'. The

-.licensee estir tes-C that thebarium 
suItate is probably buried ,

under 100 feet 6' db -&e a i :hisc' te The trucks werie`hosed

out after hauling' t-its material. 
...

''
Facilities 

and Ecuionent
5.

A'

The plot of ground kniov.n as 9200 Larry Avenue, Hlazelwood, 
.~ssour

consists of a., 3.5 acre plot on which four buildings are located

and a 7.5 acreplot•-which 
was used for tre storageo.f 

th.e 'ore

residues. 
The larger plot is leased fro: the Norfolk aid :;estern

• -. o-v• 
. .

Railway Cocpany which also has a spur line 3C-accnt to the licensee's

facility. .. One building, used fzr-erly a'rP 3fe afficeY'and-livi'ng
quarters, is completely 

boarded up...<The'the. 
thre&iare'e'p'ty 

and

in a bad state, of re:pair._

All the loading' and dryirng equi:.-ent was said to have'been hosed

down after compiletion 
of the operatioi. 

-' I.t was either~in storage

at B&K ConstructionyCompany's 
yard, 'S. 'Ann, .... souri or had been

sent to Canon City.Coloradc. 
.'he reside~piles 

.peare.d to have

been removed and theP, groun0"recurned 
•o't"or .car its ''iginal 

,'

level. RadIoact vet' e aerIaV signs.'were 
noied to be in p.Iac'e along .

the fence line but;'.,the gates were open and .some of the fence line

had been knocked down'. 
. ,. '' 
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6. .:Survey4 
' -
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.
"

nReprescntatives 
o te ice, see statedl that no survcys or''assays of

,the material remove&•were 
made. It wass 

dgr ogated-through'"'l`cat 
ion
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land surfa-cc to., Jc)termIne if it .rcad less than 0.6 mr/hr ac t 1e

surface as measps red by a thin •(I. mg/cm 2) end window Cm instr,,nt

A represencative 
of Ryck.an, rg.ier•Icy,._Tomlinson, 

3nd Associ3tcs

stated that if the;,survcy 
showed 0.6 mr/hr or less, no further

removal of soil. v, s done. If f',t; as higher, soil was removed

until the radiation was 0.6 mr/hr or less.. Ile added that .&K

Construction 
removed the cop 12-18 inches of the site and in

most cases, backfilled 
to the original level before any surveys

vere made. :,,Ie said only one small O foot by 10 foot area was

found above,.. 06 mr/hr and that the rest of the area averaged

less than 0.1 mr/hr.' 
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A ,, V1.OIATION4 CIU1HIC,flp'.TA. WJIK.iL.
1SaF 26.0/1.3, ~At..chmcn t, ~o r, c od(t_ n ýs u

Liccnsc failt Lic c i~se No-. Dc-

lnspcct~ion Ditc -, Insp'cctor

The coding~ dat4 bor violiti'ons -identified during the z
are as followý: '.

(N~OTE: Cod'ce ae-ch v iolI Cion,ýý listing ~n the same ordc r

ernclos,ure to the. 1c t t c~r to the I ic c.n. cc.)

* ** . ~~~cquirc'T~'er~ts .. *. .,

* Code. C ourtC ode

20..

eport'-fo.

bove intcpecriolt

3~sYh .'n o n th

Procedures
Code

a /

?7 A/ v'

B

-0

7 nr.*t I nrs:; For each
forw3 rd
wlien thc

* . typ'nct

inspcct io~n which dnt c iCflr~cS viol
LhiS Vork Shet t. o ',-. AL,1 C

inspcctionti o.Ocu'mcflCtL.f a ,s s u '.

g i o
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